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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
MARINE CORPS BASE

CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542-5001
IN REPLY REFER TO:

4610
NREAD
JUL 10 1989

JTC Environmental Consultants, Inc.

202 Perry Parkway
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20877

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are sixteen soil samples for analysis under your
contract with the Naval Facilities Engineering Command,
Atlantic Division., The parameters requested are Pesticides

(to include DDT), PCB's and Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons on all
sixteen samples. Total E. P. Toxicity for metals is also
requested on soil sample #13. A two week turnaround time is
requested. The point of contact in this matter is Bob
Alexander, Environmental Engineer, (919) 451-3@34.

Sincerely,

B. W. ELSTON
Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities
By direction of the Commanding General

Copy to:
—>LANTNAVFACENGCOM
0IC, PMU, NAVHOSP




